

JAYMA M. MEYER

jmeyer@stblaw.com
jaymeyer@indiana.edu
(212) 455-3935

Summary

Began legal career in 1978 as an antitrust attorney at the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. Was the youngest woman attorney to argue a case on appeal to the Commission and received an FTC merit award. Joined Simpson Thacher & Bartlett in New York City in 1981. Established Simpson Thacher's Los Angeles office in 1995 and returned to the New York office in the fall of 1998. Has successfully represented numerous Fortune 50 companies in high-profile antitrust matters and pro bono clients in the education, gender equality and sports arenas. Currently, also a Visiting Clinical Professor at Indiana University teaching, speaking and writing about sports issues. Admitted to practice in DC, New York and California.

Experience

INDIANA UNIVERSITY, BLOOMINGTON

Jan. 2015 – Present

Visiting Clinical Professor

Teach Sports Law and Public Policy at the School of Public and Environmental Affairs. Adjunct Faculty at the Lilly Family School of Philanthropy developing sports initiatives. Faculty advisor to the popular Business World of Sports Club at the Kelley School of Business. Deeply involved lecturing and writing on intercollegiate sports issues and reviewing and critiquing sports books and articles.

SIMPSON THACHER & BARTLETT LLP

Aug. 1981 – Present

Counsel

Currently focusing on pro bono cases involving Title IX and sports related issues. Have litigated antitrust cases on matters alleging price fixing, monopolization and other restraints of trade in courts throughout the U.S., including briefing in the U.S. Supreme Court. Responsible for obtaining clearance on numerous merger transactions from the Federal Trade Commission and Department of Justice.

STETSON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF LAW

Aug. 1992 – May 1994

Adjunct Professor of Law

Taught antitrust, products liability and legal writing and research.

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Aug. 1978 – Aug. 1981

Litigation Attorney

Focused on price fixing cases. Argued the appeal of *In re Russell Stover*, a groundbreaking resale price maintenance case.

Education

GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER

J.D., 1978

INDIANA UNIVERSITY BLOOMINGTON

B.S., 1975, School of Public and Environmental Affairs, *with high distinction*

Publications

"The Case for a Limited and Conditional Antitrust Exemption for the NCAA" (with Andrew Zimbalist), 62 ANTITRUST BULLETIN 31 (2017)

"It's on the NCAA: A Playbook for Eliminating Sexual Assault," 67 SYRACUSE LAW REVIEW 358 (2017)

"Relaxation of the Per Se Mantra in the Vertical Price Fixing Arena," 68 S. CAL. L. REV. 73 (1994), also republished in part in AN ANTITRUST ANTHOLOGY (ed. Andrew I. Gavil) (1996)

"Vertical Restraints," CALIFORNIA BAR ANTITRUST AND UNFAIR COMPETITION (4th ed. 2008) and (5th ed. 2011)

Board Memberships

Member, Board of Directors, National Women's Law Center (2015-current)

- Co-chair, Development Committee

Member, Board of Trustees, Women's Sports Foundation (2014-current)

- Search Committee for CEO
- Advocacy Committee

Member, NYC Advisory Board, Concussion Legacy Foundation (2017-current)

Former Member, Board of Directors, Reproductive Health Access Project

- Communications Committee

Former Member, Advisory Board, Urban Assembly Girls School for Criminal Justice

- Founder – Girls Advancement and Mentoring Project

Recent Honors & Affiliations

New York Super Lawyer: Antitrust and Women Lawyers (multiple years - current)

Distinguished Alumni Award, SPEA, Indiana University (2014)

SPEA Dean's Council, Indiana University (2014-current)

Faculty Advisor, Business World of Sports, Indiana University, Kelley School of Business (2016-current)

Sports Athletic Network (SAN) (2016-current)

National Title IX Advocacy Group (2015-current)

Host Committee, NCAA Women's 2016 Final Four Basketball Tournament

- Beyond the Baseline Committee

Member, Sports Lawyers Association (2014-current)

- Delegation to Cuba (2015)
- Annual Meeting Agenda Committee (2016 - current)

Member, NYC Bar Association, Sports Committee (2014-current)

Executive Committee Member, New York State Bar Association, Antitrust Section (2007-16)

Editorial Advisory Board, Competition Law 360, Portfolio Media, Inc. (2010)

Vice Chair, NY Women's Antitrust Group (2000-15)

Licensed to practice law in NY, CA and DC

Lecturer and Panelist on Sports Issues

St. John's Law School – “Playing by the Rules: Law and Collegiate Sports Conference” (October 2017-NYC)

Purdue U. – “Title IX@45” (October 2017-West Lafayette, IN)

IU SPEA Dean's Council Meeting– “Mixing Athletics and Academics” (September 2017 – Washington, DC)

American Bar Association Annual Meeting – “Antitrust and the NCAA's Rules Against Athletic Competition” (August 2017 – NYC)

Seventh Circuit Judicial Conference – “Commercialization of College Sports” (May 2017 – Indianapolis, IN)

Indiana U.- “Conversation with Richard Lapchick” (March 2017-Bloomington, IN)

U. of Pennsylvania Law School Heisman Symposium – “Sports and Gender Equity” (February 2017-Philadelphia, Pa)

Indiana U. – “Future of College Sports with Oliver Luck and Fred Glass” (February 2017-Bloomington, IN)

N.Y.U. Law School – “Sports Law Challenges” (Fall 2016-NYC)

Coalition on Intercollegiate Athletics Annual Meeting – “An Antitrust Exemption for the NCAA” (Winter 2016 – Indianapolis, IN)

Sports Lawyers Association Annual Meetings – “Teaching Sports Law” (2015-Baltimore); “Ethics and Sports” (2016-L.A.); “Ethics and Sports Agents” and “Sexual Misconduct in Sports” (2017 – Denver)

Indiana U. – “Conversation with Mark Emmert,” (March 2016-Bloomington, IN)

Indiana U. Maurer School of Law – “The Play for Pay Debate” (February 2015-Bloomington, IN)

NYC Bar Association, Sports Committee – “Amateur in Name only? The Intersection Between Antitrust Law and College Athletics” (December 2014-NYC)

NYU Tisch School of Professional Studies – Sports Management, Media and Business – “Title IX” (November 2014-NYC)

Interests

Avid golfer and basketball fan

Ranked 9th in World in 100 Meter Butterfly (1971)